
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
                            Roy Phillips 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

February 18, 2025 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AMENDED AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending January 31, 2025 including  
       summary of claims paid  
              b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Special Meeting of January 22, 2025  
     Special Meeting of January 28, 2025 
 c. Correspondence received from SWRCB regarding Citation & Compliance Order No. 03-28-   
  25J-003 Nitrate Monitoring Violation – Routine Monitoring for 2024 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Review of the 2024 Annual Independent (Financial) Audit                             
        Presented by John Blomberg from Blomberg & Griffin Accountancy Corp. 

     b. Discussion / Approval regarding the Continuation of Declaration of Emergency 
     c. Discussion / Approval /Authorize GM to Conduct Negotiations with Solar Provider 
     d. Discussion/ Approval regarding Purchase of a Replacement (PLC) Programmed Logic  

1



Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

        Controller  
     e. Discussion / Action regarding CSDA Board of Directors Call for Nominations Seat B 
 
 6. ADJOURNMENT: 

2



 

`  

 
      
 

February18, 2025 
 
 
 

On-site, Randy and I met with Darin McCosker, a representative of the California Rural Water 
Association. Darin’s role is to support small water systems like ours that have limited funds for 
initiating necessary projects. He will be conducting research on projects such as media filtration 
and SCADA, and assisting us in generating the required reports for grant funding. Darin's 
expertise and assistance will be invaluable in helping us secure the resources we need to improve 
our water systems. 

Additionally, we are currently addressing an issue with a second flocculator in the floc basin that 
has failed. The crew has disassembled the faulty flocculator, and it is now at Industrial Electric 
for repairs. Given the current low water demand, we are taking advantage of this time to replace 
the gear box. This proactive approach allows us to minimize disruptions and ensure the 
flocculation process remains efficient once the system is back in operation. 

SCADA Issues: Since my arrival, I have observed multiple instances where the SCADA system 
would unexpectedly shut down or freeze. In response, operators have had to contact Aqua Sierra 
for technical assistance to reset the SCADA server and remove and reload the operating program 
in order to regain operational function. This solution has shown to be temporary and the problem 
reoccurring on a more frequent basis occurring two to four times a week causing loss of 
operational control and will eventually completely fail. According to our Aqua Sierra, we are not 
the only district/agency with this issue. They have become familiar with this same issue saying 
they found it to be a bug in the newest version of the operating software on the HyperTach 
platform combined with old Data Flow Systems (DFS) equipment. The operating platform 
(HyperTach) is in need of replacement in order eliminate the reoccurring issue and to regain 
reliable operation control along with eventual replacement of the outdated DFS equipment that 
was installed in the mid-90’s As software evolves and new features or functionalities are 
introduced, the hardware—or the operating system running it—may no longer be able to support 
those updates. This is why we often need to upgrade our devices or operating systems to keep up 
with advancements in technology. 

Think of it like this: just as older phone models might struggle to run the latest apps efficiently, 
older operating systems or hardware might not be capable of handling the latest software 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

3



updates, patches, or security enhancements. So, to ensure compatibility and optimal 
performance, upgrading the equipment becomes necessary. 

Backwashing System has failed – See Report 

Solar – Reached out to Dan at Efficient Energy to see if they were interested in submitting a 
proposal for solar at our Treatment plant and Admin office. He put me in contact with Don who 
lives nearby and he came to yard to visit. I walked him around the yard and he told me they 
would submit a proposal on Monday the 10th. I have not heard anything since. 

 

 
 
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
 E-mail - dave@ldpcsd.org 

 

 
 
Grant/Study Updates 
 
DWR RAW WATER INTAKE PUMP STATION PROJECT- Status of Project– Electrical system is 
still being worked out amongst the group. Miscommunication has led to confusion and we are trying to 
find a resolution. Construction of project still targeted for the beginning of March as of today. 
 
DWSRF SURFACE WATER RELIABILITY AND WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
MODERNIZATION PROJECT – Generators have been identified as a critical component and 
have been included for all our sites in the planning document. This inclusion highlights our 
commitment to enhancing our operational resilience and preparedness. 
 
Meeting with Expert: Randy and I have an upcoming meeting (date to be determined) with an 
electrician/generator expert. The purpose of this meeting is to gain professional insights, verify 
the technical specifications, and ensure that the generators selected are suitable for our 
specific needs. This expert will guide us through the process, answer any questions, and provide 
recommendations to optimize our generator setup. This information will be included in the 
planning document. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Current District Projects 
 

4



 
Operations 
 
Operations staff have been checking hydrants for status of operation and also painting them. The 
area they have completed is West of Banderilla, South of Ranchito all the way to the golf course. 
They will be working north of the golf course and heading back to our plant as weather permits. 
 
Several leaks have been detected and marked for USA. We have identified these leaks as priority 
issues and will be addressing them between storms. The crew is prepared to work on these 
repairs as weather conditions permit, ensuring minimal disruption to water services and 
maintaining the integrity of our infrastructure. 
 
SSJID – operations crew and myself will be at South San Joaquin Treatment Plant Friday 
February 21 for a tour of their plant along with Q&A. 
 
 
 

SAFETY TRAINING - Excavation Safety Training for Competent Persons 
- Online 

United Rentals’ Excavation Safety Training for Competent Persons has been designed by 
professional trainers to meet OSHA standard 1926 subpart P requirements for excavation oversight. 

Training Topics: 

 Soil classification 
 Sloping and benching 
 Timber shoring 
 Aluminum hydraulic shoring 
 Requirements for protective systems 
 Manufactured tabulated data 
 Site specific engineering 
 General requirements and competent person responsibilities 

This training program focuses on the needs of the “end user”, and upon successful completion, will 
provide an updated operator's certificate. 
 
 

Our operators recently attended and successfully completed a comprehensive safety awareness 
course. This training is designed to enhance their knowledge and understanding of various safety 
protocols and procedures. By completing this course, our operators are now better equipped to 
identify potential hazards, implement effective safety measures, and ensure a safer working 
environment. This proactive step not only prioritizes the well-being of our team but also 
contributes to the overall efficiency and safety of our operations. 

 

5



 
 
Administrative 
 

  SAFETY MEETINGS MONTHLY- Competent Person Training 
 

 WEEKLY STAFF MEETINGS – ONGOING 
 
 

 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________ 
Dave Savidge, General Manager 
 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
                            Roy Phillips 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

January 21, 2025 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

Directors present: Johnson, Smith, Phillips, Warren, and Ross 

Also present GM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
       The Board received one public comment 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report 
    None given at this time 
 
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
        Presented by GM Dave Savidge 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending December 31, 2024 including  
       summary of claims paid  
              b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Special Meeting of December 9, 2024  
 
   Motion: To approve the consent calendar 
   Votes: Carried 5-0 
   First: Ross  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Warren, Ross, Smith, Johnson, and Phillips 
   NAYS: 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
     a. Information only regarding an Update on the Solar Project 
         No action taken – Information only 
 
     b. Information only regarding the Installation of the Gate Valve on the corner Castillo and  

        Merced Falls Rd 
               No action taken – Information only 
 
 6. ADJOURNMENT: 2:14 p.m. 

15



 

  Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
     S. Marchesiello 
     Board Secretary 

16



 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
                            Roy Phillips 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

January 28, 2025 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AMENDED AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:11 p.m. 

Directors present: Johnson, Smith, Phillips, Warren, and Ross 

Also present GM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

 

BREAK: 1:50 p.m. 
RECONVENE: 2:17 p.m. 

 
2. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 

     a. Discussion / Approval regarding Declaration of Emergency 
 

    Motion: To approve the Declaration of emergency for the installation of solar panels   
   due to the NEM2 program time frame  
   Votes: Carried 5-0 
   First: Smith  Second: Ross 
   Ayes: Smith, Ross, Warren, Johnson, and Phillips 
   NAYS: 

 
     b. Discussion / Approval /Authorize Negotiations with Pacific Solar  
          Motion: Direction to GM Dave Savidge to secure an alternate proposal and allow any  

        other existing proposal to resubmit their proposal  
Votes: Carried 5-0 
First: Ross  Second: Smith 
Ayes: Ross, Smith, Warren, Johnson, and Phillips 
NAYS: 

 
 
 3. ADJOURNMENT: 2:17 p.m. 
       
          Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
     S. Marchesiello 
     Board Secretary 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



5a. Discussion / Review of the 2024 Annual Independent 

  (Financial) Audit 

        Presented by John Blomberg from Blomberg & Griffin 

  Accountancy Corp. 

 

THE AUDIT MATERIALS WILL BE PROVIDED AT THE BOARD MEETING 

 

   

33



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
CONTINUATION DECLARATION OF LOCAL 

EMERGENCY 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Contract Code § 22050 and Government Code § 8360, the Board of 

Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (“District”) proclaims the existence or threatened 
existence of a local emergency when the District is affected or likely to be affected by adverse conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District does hereby find as follows: 

That conditions of risk to persons and property have arisen within the District, caused by the need to install 
solar power facilities at the District’s water treatment plant to ensure it is timely operating after the District applied 
for the PG&E NEM2 electric metering program in order to receive better credit for the energy generated at the 
District’s solar facility and afford potential rate relief to the District’s ratepayers; and 

That this condition is or is likely to be beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment, and 
facilities of the District; and 

That the conditions of emergency exist as of the date hereof and are ongoing because the District needs to 
complete installation of solar power at its treatment plant and of the five contractors consulted only one submitted 
a written proposal for the solar project and that said solar power facilities need to be installed with due deliberate 
speed for the reasons aforesaid. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY PROCLAIMED that a local emergency now exists throughout the 
LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, and; 

IT IS FURTHER PROCLAIMED AND ORDERED that during the existence of the said local emergency 
the powers, functions, and duties of the emergency organization of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services 
District shall be those prescribed by state law, by ordinances, and resolutions of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District; and that this Declaration shall be reviewed and renewed as required in accordance with 
applicable law. 

Approved and ratified by a unanimous vote of Board members at a meeting thereof duly held and at which 
a quorum was present. 

DATED: January 28, 2025. 

By: ________________________________ 
Danny Johnson, President, 
Board of Directors, Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
Address: 9753 Merced Falls Road, La Grange CA 95329  

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



 
 

 

 

To:      Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge Randy Gilgo 

Date:   February 18, 2025 

 

Subject: Purchase of PLC (Program Logic Controller) 

 During the week of February 3–7, 2025, staff reported multiple malfunctions during backwash 
operations. Despite initial observations showing no issues, on February 7th, the problem was 
verified. 

Normal Operation: 

1. Sequence Initiation: A Programmed Logic Controller (PLC) controls the backwash 
sequence with timer relays. 

2. Timer Relays: 
o 12-minute backwash per filter cell. 
o Surface wash for the first 8 minutes. 
o Rinse timer for 12 minutes for all cells after backwashing. 

3. Process: 
o Cycle repeats for all four cells, taking a total of 1 hour. 

Observed Problem: 

 Backwash sequence operated abnormally, with cells switching prematurely and out of 
sequence. 

 Resulted in plant going into rinse mode with multiple open valves, contaminating the 
system briefly. 

Diagnosis: 

 AquaSierra found two timer relays (backwash and surface wash) and the PLC 
malfunctioned. 

STAFF REPORT 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

54



 These components could not be easily replaced or reprogrammed. 

Solution: 

 Replace old timers and PLC with a new PLC and touch screen display. 
 New setup will improve operational control and safety. 
 Installation will take time, dependent on part availability. 

In short, immediate repair is necessary to sustain plant operations and regain functional control 
of the filter rinse and backwash process. The filters are limiting flows because we cannot 
backwash. 

 
Recommendation: Authorize Emergency Purchase For a PLC & Touch Screen Display. Proposal 

Total $24,901.00 

     
. 

  
 

 

55



 
Aqua Sierra Controls, Inc. 

13265 Bill Francis Drive, Auburn, CA  95603 

Cell (530) 305-3390 Office (530) 823-3241 
jlane@aquasierra.com www.aquasierra.com 

CA Contractors License A, C-10 474023 
CA Small Business Certification #1162 

CA DIR #1000003631 

 

IT Services - SCADA – UL508A Panel Shop – Pump Controllers 
NIST Traceable Instrument Calibrations & Maintenance 

 
 

 
Lake Don Pedro CSD 
 
Attention: Mr. Randy Gilgo 
Phone: 209-916-5025 
Email: Randy@ldpcsd.org  
 
Subject: Proposal & Scope of Work 
Project: Backwash PLC Replacement  
 
Proposal # QJ09183 
February 12, 2025 
 
 
Mr. Gilgo,  
  

The following is our scope of work and proposal for the PLC, programming 
and installation services for the Backwash PLC Replacement Project.  Our 
proposal is good for (60) sixty days.  We will install the new PLC and HMI in the 
existing panel.  The initial trip to evaluate the system has not been included in 
this proposal.  This project can be paid over six monthly installments.   
 
Equipment 

• Allen Bradley 5059-L306ER PLC 

• Allen Bradley 5069-IA16 16 Point Digital Input Card 

• Allen Bradley 5069-OW16 16 Point Digital Output Card 

• Maple Systems cmT2108X2v2 10” HMI 

• Meanwell NDR-120-24 24VDC Power Supply 

• Lot Installation Materials  
 
Scope of Work 

• Demo existing PLC and related parts 

56

mailto:service@aquasierra.com
http://www.aquasierra.com/
mailto:Randy@ldpcsd.org


• Installation of PLC, HMI and related parts. 

• Controls description  

• PLC and HMI programming 

• Startup services and field acceptance testing 
 
Proposal Total $24,901.00 (Cash, Check, ACH, Wire Transfer) 
 
Included 

• Shipping and handling 

• Sales tax 

• Travel and mileage 

• Hotels and meals 

• Prevailing wage rates 
 
Exclusions  

• Items not in our scope of work 

• Specialty insurance beyond our standard five million dollars coverage 

• Bonds, fees or permits 

• Underground work, trenching or back filling 

• NETA testing 

• Union requirements or signatories 

• Arc flash study or short circuit analysis 

• Third party testing 

• Confined space entry 

• Junction boxes or j boxes other than specifically listed 

• Seismic calculations or engineering 

• Spare parts other than what is specifically listed in our proposal.   

• Stainless steel conduit or PVC coated rigid conduit 

• SCADA programming  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Josh Lane, President  
 

 

57



58



59



60



61



62




